

BRADFORD PEVERELL PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of the Parish Council will take place in the Village Hall on
Thursday July 1st, 2021 at 7pm

Volunteer needed to Chair this meeting.

For this meeting representatives and members of the public will be allowed to attend and numbers will only be restricted by the socially distanced capacity of the village hall.

Democratic Period

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies -**
- 2 Minutes** of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday May 27th, 2021
- 3 Matters Arising -**
 - a) Dorset Councillor link - update
 - b) Dog Show Proposal
 - c) Commemorative Tree planting
- 4 Correspondence -** All sent round in browsers or forwarded electronically.
- 5 Village Hall building work -** Update
- 6 Officers and Representatives Reports**
 - Village Maintenance Cllr N Howard
 - Village Hall T Buck and Cllr P Meaden
 - Muckleford C Bishop
 - Amenity Fields Colin Chapman
 - Flood warden Cllr C Hawkins
 - Publicity Terry Putnam
- 7 Planning - P/HOU/2021/01030** 4 Glebefields, Bradford Peverell, DT2 9SS
Remove rear conservatory and replace with pitched roof extension with roof lights.
- 8 Finance - since May meeting**
 - a) Cheque(s)
 - b) AGAR Annual Governance Statement sent off. Must be published on website.
- 9 Any other business**
- 10 Date and time of next meeting –**
September 2nd and November 4th. Both booked.